MARSHALL FAIRCLOTH

Chairman

JIMMY KEEFE

Vice Chairman
JEANNETTE M. COUNCIL
KENNETH S. EDGE
CHARLES E. EVANS

BILLY R. KING
EDWARD G. MELVIN

TO:
FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CANDICE WHITE
Clerk to the Board

KELLIE BEAM
Deputy Clerk

UMBERLAN
C* COUNTY*D

NORTH CAROLINA

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

MEMORANDUM

Finance Committee Members (Commissioners Edge, Council and Melvin)
Candice H. White, Clerk to the Boar(@
March 29, 2012

Finance Committee Meeting — Thursday, April 5, 2012

There will be a regular meeting of the Finance Committee on Thursday, April 5,
2012 at 9:30 AM in Room 564 of the Cumberland County Courthouse.

AGENDA

1. Approval of Minutes - March 1, 2012 Meeting

2. Presentation of Crown Center Business Plan and Bi-annual Report
3. Discussion of Financial Impact of Mental Health Divestiture

4. Review of Monthly Financial Report

5. Other Matters of Business

cc: Board of Commissioners

Administration
Howard Abner, Assistant Finance Director
Tammy Gillis, Senior Internal Auditor

Legal

County Department Head(s)
Sunshine List

5th Floor, New Courthouse ° P.O. Box 1829 ¢ Fayetteville, Notth Carolina 28302-1829

(910) 678-7771 » Fax: (910) 678-7770




ImEMNO. [
DRAFT

CUMBERLAND COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE
NEW COURTHOUSE, 117 DICK STREET, 5TH FLOOR, ROOM 564
MARCH 1, 2012 - 9:30AM
MINUTES

MEMBERS PRESENT: Commissioner Kenneth Edge, Chairman
Commissioner Jeannette Council
Commissioner Ed Melvin (arrived 9:33)

OTHER COMMISSIONERS
PRESENT: Commissioner Jimmy Keefe
Commissioner Charles Evans

OTHERS: James Martin, County Manager
Amy Cannon, Deputy County Manager
James Lawson, Assistant County Manager
Rick Moorefield, County Attorney
Elizabeth Keever, District Court Judge
Howard Abner, Assistant Finance Director
Sally Shutt, Communication and Strategic Initiatives Manager
Amy Hall, Public Utilities
Gene Booth, Emergency Management Officer
Candice H. White, Clerk to the Board
Press

Commissioner Edge called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.
1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - FEBRUARY 2, 2012 REGULAR MEETING

MOTION:  Commissioner Council moved to approve the minutes.
SECOND:  Commissioner Edge
VOTE: UNANIMOUS (2-0)

2. PRESENTATION BY JUDGE KEEVER REGARDING VETERAN’S TREATMENT
COURT GRANT SUBMISSION TO THE BUREAU OF JUSTICE

James Martin, County Manager, called on District Court Judge Elizabeth Keever who had
requested an opportunity to discuss the veterans’ treatment court initiative and the submittal of a
grant application to the Bureau of Justice. Judge Keever stated the court system has a number of
treatment courts designed to put more emphasis on court interaction with defendants who have
substance abuse or mental health issues, and several years ago the Sheriff expressed concern for
individuals who come in and out of the jail with what appear to be mental health issues. Judge
Keever stated the mental health system continues to be somewhat problematic and a number of
courts around the country have begun veterans’ courts so they can work in collaboration with the
Veterans Administration.  Judge Keever stated Cumberland County has the Veterans




DRAFT

Administration Hospital and a court can be created solely for these individuals so the services
they need can be provided at no cost other than what is provided by the federal government.
Judge Keever stated the court system has decided to pursue a veterans’ court to target those
individuals in an effort to keep them out of jail. Judge Keever stated the whole purpose of
veterans’ court is to monitor those individuals needing to take medications and to make sure they
are receiving services such as transitional housing and other benefits available to them through
the Veterans Administration. Judge Keever stated the purpose is also to help them become
productive citizens.

Judge Keever spoke to a week-long training conducted by the U. S. Department of Justice’s
Bureau of Justice that Deputy County Manager Amy Cannon and Veterans Services Director
Sharon Sanders attended. Judge Keever stated the court system has asked the county to be the
agent to apply for the $350,000 36-month grant. Judge Keever stated if received, the effective
date would be October 1, 2012 although the team wants to begin in July 2012. Judge Keever
explained there would be a 25% match requirement with only 3% of that match being cash; the
remainder of the match would be in-kind which the court system has provided in the past.

Judge Keever responded to questions and stated individuals with violent offenses would not be
eligible for the veterans’ court and discussion is ongoing as to whether individuals with domestic
violence issues would be included. Judge Keever stated veterans’ court will not only serve those
coming through the court system, but will also get the word out about services provided by the
Veterans Administration. Judge Keever stated the court system will be able to mandate that
individuals go to the Veterans Administration and judges will be able to monitor every two to
three weeks what individuals have done.

MOTION:  Commissioner Council moved for the court system to go forward with the
veteran’s treatment court initiative.

SECOND:  Commissioner Melvin

VOTE: UNANIMOUS (3-0)

3. CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST TO REIMBURSE LEGAL DEFENSE EXPENSES

Amy Cannon, Deputy County Manager, referenced the memorandum from Cumberland County
Sheriff Earl Butler requesting reimbursement of legal expenses incurred in defending the
Sheriff’s Office in pending litigation. Ms. Cannon stated these expenditures have been paid out
of the Sheriff’s budget which did not include funds for these legal expenses. Ms. Cannon stated
in July 2011, the Sheriff’s Office hired legal counsel with courtroom experience and significant
expenses in preparing for lawsuits and related activities have been incurred. Ms. Cannon stated
when the county was paying local attorneys to defend the county and the Sheriff’s Office, these
type expenses were paid from the general litigation fund.

Ms. Cannon stated the request is to reimburse the Sheriff’s budget for the amount incurred to
date and any future litigation expenditures from the general litigation fund. Ms. Cannon also
stated because the general litigation fund was created by authority of the Board, she felt the
Board should grant authority to transfer expenses.




DRAFT

Mr. Moorefield advised the use of the funds has not changed; the issue is that the funds are no
longer being used to reimburse payments made to local attorneys outside the county because
Ronnie Mitchell, legal counsel for the Sheriff’s Office, is a county employee. Mr. Moorefield
stated his suggestion is to transfer a portion of the fund to the Sheriff’s Office for these expenses.

Ms. Cannon stated the current request is for $10,700 which reflects expenses incurred from July
2011 through November 2011. Ms. Cannon stated her recommendation was that these
expenditures to continue to be paid out of the Sheriff’s budget and that there be a transfer of
funds quarterly or semi-annually as reimbursement of legal expenses incurred in defending the
Sheriff’s Office. Concern was expressed that these expenses not become excessive. A brief
discussion followed.

MOTION:  Commissioner Council moved to approve $25,000 for the entire year through
June 30, 2012, and at budget time include in the Sheriff’s budget $25,000 to
$30,000 and that the Sheriff’s Office be responsible for any overage.

SECOND:  Commissioner Melvin

Mr. Moorefield stated as long as the Board is aware the funds are being expended in this manner,
one option would be to leave the general litigation fund as is but authorize draws as long as funds
are available. Commissioner Edge suggested that a motion be made to reimburse the Sheriff’s
budget in the amount currently being requested and that management bring a proposal to the
Board during its budget discussions. Commissioner Edge stated should reimbursement requests
be submitted prior to July 1, 2012, they could be considered. Commissioner Council requested
that the amount of $25,000 be included at budget time.

Commissioner Council withdrew her motion, to which Commissioner Melvin agreed.

MOTION:  Commissioner Council moved to approve the request to reimburse the Sheriff’s
Office for legal defense expenses incurred in the course of defending legal actions
against the county or the Sheriff’s Office, and that county management put
together a proposal for the Board to consider during its budget discussions.

SECOND: Commissioner Melvin

VOTE: UNANIMOUS (3-0)

4. CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST TO FORWARD BID APPROVAL TO THE
CUMBERLAND COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR DISASTER
MANAGEMENT RECOVERY SERVICES

Mr. Martin stated Disaster Management, Recovery and Consulting Services are services needed
in the event Cumberland County experiences a disaster that results in the need for extensive
clean up such as the April 2011 tornados. Mr. Martin explained these services would support the
oversight and management of debris recovery contractors and provide a range of related services.
Mr. Martin further explained the type of disaster and the severity of the event would determine
which services may actually be needed.




DRAFT

Mr. Martin acknowledged the attendance of Gene Booth, Emergency Management Officer, who
concurred with what had been presented. Ms. Cannon stated these services would also facilitate
coordination to obtain FEMA reimbursement, and the management side of the contract would
help ensure the county has the appropriate documentation from the contractor level which is a
piece the county is removed from on a day by day basis when dealing with disaster recovery.
Commissioner Keefe asked if the county could also apply for reimbursement of the contract
service. Mr. Moorefield responded in the event of a disaster the costs of the contract were
reimbursable.

Commissioner Edge recognized the need to have these recovery services in place should they be
needed and confirmed O’Brien’s Response Management was the lowest responsive, responsible
bidder.

MOTION:  Commissioner Council moved to forward the bid for Disaster Management,
Recovery, and Consulting Services to the full Board.

SECOND:  Commissioner Melvin

VOTE: UNANIMOUS (3-0)

5. CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF CHANGES TO THE KELLY
HILLS/SLOCOMB ROAD RATE SCHEDULE AND ADMINISTRATION POLICY

Ms. Cannon stated after reviewing the Kelly Hills/Slocomb Road rates and the administration
policy, it has come to the attention of management that the rate schedule has not been updated
since it was initially adopted before project completion. Ms. Cannon advised the rate schedule
has been updated to accurately reflect the rate the sewer service provider charges to Kelly Hill’s
customers and all other outside city limit customers.

Ms. Cannon called the committee’s attention to the administration policy and the rate schedule in
Appendix A-1. Ms. Cannon responded to questions and explained the language in the
administration policy was revised to reflect the prevailing rate charged by the sewer service
provider. Ms. Cannon further explained this will eliminate the need come back to the Board
each time the sewer service provider changes rates. Ms. Canon advised the sewer service
provider rates are outside the control of the county.

MOTION:  Commissioner Melvin moved to approve the revised Kelly Hills/Slocomb Road
rates schedule to agree with the administration policy.

SECOND:  Commissioner Melvin

VOTE: UNANIMOUS (3-0)

6. REVIEW OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

Howard Abner, Assistant Finance Director, reported for year-to-date obligations the county was
at 56.35% of budget and the current spending rate would put year-end spending at around 96.5%
versus 97% for the prior year. Mr. Abner stated spending for the four largest departments




DRAFT

(Sheriff’s Office, Health Department, Department of Social Services and the Library) were on
target with current and historical averages.

Mr. Abner called attention to Category 10 and reported ad valorem taxes were on track to collect
about 101.2% of budget. Mr. Abner stated this was a drop from last month’s 101.6%, but with
motor vehicle tax collections growing in the 2% range. Mr. Abner called attention to Category
20 and reported sales tax distributions of $2.8 million as collected in January were for sales in
November. Mr. Abner stated collections for these November sales were up .8% from November
2010 and overall year-end estimates were projected at just .98% increase over budget. Mr.
Abner called attention to Category 30 and reported the first quarter sales tax equalization dollars
were in and just shy of 25%. With regard to Category 50, Mr. Abner reported both the Register
of Deeds and inspection fees were below last year and not only was the percent of budget
recognized lower than last year, but also the actual dollars collected were lower. Mr. Abner
stated the first seven categories were at 72.69% of budget which is just .9% above the prior year.

With regard to the Crown Coliseum, Mr. Abner reported January was a good month for
operating revenue with the total operating revenue starting to catch up to last year. Mr. Abner
stated for non-operating revenues, the Prepared Food and Beverage Tax transfer totaled $2.2
million. Mr. Abner stated the combined bottom line of $530,000 was better than the prior year.
7. OTHER MATTERS OF BUSINESS

There were no other matters of business.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:10 a.m.




[ Vi3

A FEE N A T B A TITEM Noué.‘..—

SR OO WON oo oNT B @ o

1860 Colisewrn Drive
Favetteville, NOT 283068

www, SETheCrown. com
S910-438-4100

MEMORANDUM FOR THE COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA APRIL 5, 2012
TO: County Finance Committee |
FROM: Karen L(@neral Manager
DATE: March 28, 2012

SUBJECT: CROWN CENTER BUSINESS PLAN BI-ANNUAL REPORT

0...O.....0..0...0..‘00..0‘0..."..00...0..00...0..l.‘...l..eﬁl.‘ﬁ.".tt

BACKGROUND:

On September 1, 2011, the Crown Center Business Plan was presented to the County Finance
Committee. During this meeting James Martin, County Manager, instructed Mrs. Long to present
the business plan, containing goals that would indicate what the Crown Center hopes to achieve and
methods which said goals would be achieved, to the Finance Committee in April 2012 following its
presentation to the Civic Center Commission in March 2012, Commissioner Council requested that
the plan be provided twice a year. There was a consensus of the committee,

The Crown Business Plan Bi-Annual Report was presented to members in attendance at the
Civic Center Commission’s March 27, 2012 meeting. On Monday, April 5, 2012, the report was
approved by the Civic Center Commission’s Executive Committee.

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION:
For informational purposes only

ATTACHMENT:
Crown Center Business Plan Bi-Annual Report

NOTE:

Crown Center Business Plan booklets were provided to the County Clerk’s Office on March 28,
2012 ’

E X P E R I E N CE T H E GFZDV\/N?




ITEM NO. ,erﬁ.___

MARSHALL FAIRCLOTH CANDICE WHITE
Chairman Clerk to the Board
JIMMY KEEFE KELLIE BEAM
Vice Chairman » 7 Deputy Clerk
JEANNETTE M. COUNCIL ( ‘UMB ERL AND
KENNETH S. EDGE
-
CHARLES E. EVANS ! COUNTY‘%
BILLY R. KING NORTH CAROLINA

EDWARD G. MELVIN
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM FOR APRIL 5, 2012 FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

TO: COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE (COMMISSIONERS EDGE,
COUNCIL AND MELVIN)

FROM: CANDICE H. WHITE, CLERK TO THE BOA?@

DATE: MARCH 30, 2012

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF FINANCIAL IMPACT OF MENTAL HEALTH
DIVESTITURE

Amy Cannon, Deputy County Manager, will provide information regarding the financial
impact of mental health divestiture to members of the Finance Committee at their
Thursday, April 5, 2012 meeting. -

5th Floot, New Courthouse ° P.O. Box 1829 ¢ Fayetteville, North Catolina 28302-1829
(910) 678-7771 » Fax: (910) 678-7770




ITEMNO._ 4

'paIebIIqo
%

Jobpng

1e1oL

oETablal

LEOZAD

_mau<

SNOILVYSITE0 40 AUVININNS ANNd TvHINTD

patebilgo
%

196png

B30 1

ZL0ZAd

_m Ny

%lev9 006'9.5°96C | 688'Cv.'061 0£€'6€9'8L | ¥P0'90V'6C | SLSL69°CPL %l V9 626°82£°00E v11°059°c6} 0 SYS'E8'6T 1£2°88€°0C | TEE LTV LVL
%¥6'59 2£6'€66'G8 091'804'9S 025'880°L 025'880°2 ozi'les'ey  |%9y'€9 896°€11'06 19€°€81°LS 0 LEEGLL'L 0S0'9.E°Z 986°169'CY
%00°0 eve'ee 0 0 0 0 %000 2€1°680'Y 0 0 0 0 0
%00°0 000'0F 0 0 0 0 %00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0
%.19'99 896'L¥8'8 9/€'v68'G 161°9¢2 161'9¢L 28.'0ev'y %1999 GOE'E9L'6 7988019 809°€9. 809°€9. 8v9'L8S'y
%000 GYE'8S8 0 0 0 0 %00°0 058°0¥9 0 0 0 0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 %000 0 612092 0 612092 0
%.9°99 9/9'022'9L ¥8L'€18'0S €22°16€'9 €2L°16€'9 SEE'0LL'8E %2999 919'022'9L ¥82'€18°0S €22'16€9 €21°16€'9 8EE0LL'8E
1 896'285'0LZ | 62LPEOMEL | 018°0SS°LL | ¥eS'/Le'eZ | S6£°991°00) | Ls6'v9zole LyL'ooveel 181'z10'el | 9vE'SEL'VOL |
%209 TS LLL'S £v0'652'€ v9e'lee 029'eSy 6S0'¥8Y'C %99'6G ¥28'062°L Pre'9EE'y 669'€LS £91'266 781'0£8'C
%SG9'€8 202'vSy €9€'08¢ 008 161'62 99/'6¥€ %0918 192°25y 190'69¢ 0 ZI6'eT 6vL'GYE
%EC99 695'661'01 000'G52'9 EVE'EE 8.1°L06 mmvdwmd %1699 90.°15€04 $18'626'9 0 8.£'689 0£6'069 10G'GpS'S
%Zy'69 €/€'019 289°C9¢ £86'61 €5E'¥C ove'sle %E8C9 £81'009 880'2/¢€ 6121 Lev'ie €LY'EEE
%9999 261'685'6 8l€'z6e'9 09€'€L9 628'9/8 €€L206'Y %9129 616'L5.'6 122'8¥5'9 81229 605659 ¥€0'C1Z'S
%LLv9 ¥0€'150'v 998'665'2 881'182 991922’} 21Z'060°'L %6V L9 L11L°2EL'Y 11€°68.°C 0 £15'80¢ lz1'882 1£2°261°C
%8885 16¥'91€ 52981 ov'1T 98626 ¥96'99 %SE 99 68%'9Z¢ 0€9'91LZ €18'G¢ yieve £¥5'991
%Z9v9 ci8veL'e [41:54% 44 ¥80°092 osLoel’tL 8¥Z'€20'L %65 L9 882°'908°¢ ¥2'eis8'e 0v9°'Z8e €16'€92 ¥61°920'C
%1619 ZLl'oov'e9 854'€6Z'6E 025'€09'y ¥€1'956°'G 08°'€69'82  1%20'¥9 112'v0€'€9 8E£'625°0F 0 8L0'6YL'S 8L0'SLB'Y Z0E'G9v'0E
%2CT'6S L0G'SLE'LT €G2'G/L'9L 966'180°C 6l'eyl'e 096166kl [%L0°€9 ¢1'695'92 ¥88'¥S2'91 ¥1.0'262°C 681'z€z'C 629'0€ZCL
%S6°€9 509'¥80'9€ §02'220'€2 vesies'e LE6'E18'E yre'evL'ol  §%LL Y9 €56'8€.'9¢ YSy'vLL'ET ¥6°'958°C ££8289'C 119'vez'8L
%1029 6.2°19¢€'81L TI8'16€'LL 06€'220'} TLLLLYL 0LL'Z04'8 %EE'€9 ¥8L'TL¥'8L £05°099°LL 2/8'661°L 0Z0°L20'L 119'68€'6
%E0'Z9 810'299°} 896'0€0'L 112'v8 vE6'GEL L1€'018 %5099 £08'€8L'L zzL'8LL') 9zT'LLL €10°851 £88°806
%9129 G/8°G0P'8E 699°€6.'62 LzL'ezL'e 828'680' 0z1'086'8L  |%S6'99 6E€'806'8E $20°050°92 0 861'06.'C £28'290'€ £00°261'02
%26'89 128°0SS' L1 ¥58°096°L 980°€08 L¥6'v0E’L 128'258'S %¥899 688'126°}1 800'896'L 25e9e8 82016 8.£°191L'9
%0%°99 $50'668'92 G18'zeg' sl G€9°'026°L 188°v8.'C 66C°LCL'EL  §%00°29 051'986'92 910'280'81L 9v8'es6’L GYS'260C SZ9'0€0'vL
%90°CS 0Z1'268'9 6€8°285'€ V6E29Y 8S€'91LG 280'609'C %02 05 122 viv'9 298°6¥C'E SSZ'60€ 596'G5€ L¥9'¥8S'C
%92 €9 Sye'eez'ey 19€°80.'92 £v5'95¢ 181'6v8'G 1£0'209'02  1%0¢'89 SSY'LEY'LE 812'795'G¢C 0 186°0€€'9 152°62¢ 086'€06'8}
%0C'LS 90€'€€9'91L 1S6'71S'6 861 18189 98€'/eY'6 %90°SS SY8'cLE L [ASEA 120°00S 1S.°62¢€ YEL'LEY'S
%61°L9 6£0'685'SC YO¥'e6L'LL 65L°.€2 009°4182'S SYO'VLL'LL  %80%L 019'850'92 90Z'€0€'61 096°0€8'S 0 ove'eLy'el
%elLL 6Y£'9€0'9 ¥Z5'62e'Y 26€°95¢ 110°29¢ 660'909'c %681 L 0SC'816'S CIEVST'Y vry'zee 669'9v2 622'GLL'E
%EL'G9 0/2'Gel'el 992'8€6'8 8LL'6v. €L8'1LL°L SLL'210°L %9%'C9 ySCr0e'sE 102'655'6 0£9'¥80°'L 192'218 9181092

950-Ar

pund |eiauasg [ejo 1

uoneonpy |ejo
Aepno exded 9014
934 0014
asuadxg jusun)d DO14
uopezienbg xe | saleg
SAJUBDU| JBIAPOOS)
dxg juaung jooyss Auno)d
uonesnp3g

feloigng
juswdo|aAs( o1WOU0dg
uonealy B aINYND

Aiesqiy [eyoL
Jeyi0 Aeigry
Aeaqry
Aseigr

SS0IAISS UBWINY [E}O |
sweiboid SH 18Y10
Juawedlougy poddng puo
S32IAIOS UBWINH

SOOIAISS [EI00S [EJOL
sweiboid 8§80 2UI0
SOVIAISS [e100S

SO0INSG [BI00S

WiesH
Ayepes ognd
JUBWISOIOUT MET |10
ner
Husys
JUSWadIoUT MET
SOOINISS SAII03)0.d B Aouabiawg
JUSWILISAOD) |BJSUSS [EJOL
JaY)0 JUBLIUISADS) [BIBUSD)
VMRS Jg2Q
JUBWIUIBAOS) [elaus)

spunoig) R sbuiping

UOljESIUILPY [BIBUDSD

aNNd TYA3INID



006'9.5'96¢ | SPE'8PS60C | O 206'8.0'v1 150°086°0F | 26£°68Y V5L 926'8/€005 | S8 LLL I | O Z6eevLyL | €0Z06'cE [ L9V L6T'S9L puny [elausg |ejo]

650'601'92 | gepiees’s 0 (5524°2) p95°60S‘s | v29‘zel ze9'LeL'oe | Le6'veL's 0 (e6¥) 865°LZ 8€8'€0L°S Iejol

%000 0LFO¥ETL | O 0 0 0 %00°0 6E€0GL0L |0 0 0 0 psjeudoiddy soueleg pung
%000 0 0 0 0 0 %000 000°00S 0 0 0 0 Jamag @ Jsje/ - soueleg pund
%000 0 0 0 0 0 %000 0 0 0 0 0 leujsnpuy - souejeg pung
%000 000759 0 0 0 0 %000 9/8°10S 0 0 0 0 UyesH - aouejeg pund
%000 #00'L 0 0 0 0 %000 05e'ev9 0 0 0 0 SUOIEAOUSY/30UBLSIUIR)\ BJUBJE] pund
%000 08¥'65t'L 0 0 0 0 %000 528°'1eT'L 0 0 0 0 SUOHEDIUNLIWOY - BoUEjeg pund
%00°0 000'008°L 0 0 0 0 %00°0 0 0 0 0 0 YjjeaH Jauuo - aouejeq pung
%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 %000 000°00S°€ 0 0 0 0 anuaASY 8seyaInd/ Juswiejsu
%Ly EY SoL'gyL's 668°115'E 262'8 1£5'€05'€ 0£0'0¢ Z8Z'v00'6 £69'226'Y 0 865'12 siajsuell
%000 0 L0¥'eL 0 120'9 08¢°/9 0 6£6'66 0 0 Spav0Ld USeD/SISSsY paxid 4O Sles
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sso/ues)

130°LL) 6 0 sBupiing @ pueT Jo sjeg

%000 !

wmp::omm:_u:w_u_‘_a:uo,emiom&m
1 04-01 Maobajen iejolans

9889867112 vl | G09'89ES

59°190"

%6856 168°985'Y £91°868'Y 0 §00°621 29T Lly 968°'16.'c %22°88 98L'ev9'y 207'960°7 0 8v0'eet e5L'svL 209°228°€ 1ejoL

%0100} 868'96C 181262 Sl9°le 9€2'6¢ 9e£'9¢z %82°C0L yer'eie LYS'6LE ¥6€'LG CEV'LS 1zL'ole 810
%88'GL Sv€'969 L0v'82s 108°c8 188'/6 6LL'9vE %20°6S 566'v1L ce0'zey 0€L'65 L'y G/1'882 sy
%v6°L0L ¥/1'98¢€'e 168'16v'e 0 ziz'ole Sz9'lvi'e %LL'v6 168'161'e ovr'eve'e 0 0 ovy'srz'e OWALO
%9185 v.1¥'202 2/9'0ZL 685°CL /98'6C 912'LL %E6'Y9 0/8°€9L £6€'901 vwm S £02'0C @@N ow BUOdU| Isalay)
%8L°19 09v'0v0°‘s V12196V 0 9v1°65L £v6'c8Y v8LveL'e %L€°0L Wh'esy’e 965°159°9 0 Nh_‘ 081°L 002289 an mwh v IejoL

%G9'LE L16'9LE"L 66.'G6Y €5628) 899'65 v.5'€ST %CC Ve 181°€6E"} 626'9.Y 68y'cEl clLe'ozt Zi'e 1B8Y0
%05°56 oL¥'8L0'L 118'620°} 1v6'651 1€2'961 269'€L9 %EL'S6 6£9°061°} vL9TEL'L £80°0S 661212 88€'G98 $88 S9JINISG [EBI00G
%Ye 8S 668'€ZH'T 920'¥Lv'L 60568} 819'ZL 668°0LC°L Yl¥'TL 911'69.C TLEZ00T 116'9L¥ Lyl'IEL v66°/8€'L $994 JJuBus
%VL'SL 0€€'062 618'6LC 1z'oe 69¥'s2 601'¥9L %SG 6L osi'ole 206’7l 6LL'vE €LE'6C 0L8'0S1 sas4 Aeign
%9509 22£'098'C czL'zel'y 898°681 96L'VLL 8G1'/19€L %E€6° 1L 6vL'ovL'e €29'069'C €€T'99% 9zl'IoL §92'€90°'C $994 Juswpedaq yiesH
%9C°L0) o 1G" on GE£9'GL i , 820°LL G510 va.v,m %8Gkl ooo.Nm 951 'vEl ] | £10'6) | 1009} 243 .mm ] 104u03 [BUILY
%9EL8 | 6v6' _.ho,N 151'689°} 0 yoeeLL oze'iee €€2°262'L %80°6L | 600'Z80 | 29v'9v9'L — s0g'0lz | 990°L02 _‘mo,mmN..v o

%9679 965'1e) 696'8L 00c 129'0% ¥60°'8E %C) vE 9cy'eet cLLW 69¢ 6vv'ov ¥50°L 1BU0
%9901 00S'2or S02Z'c6Y 6Ly £68'8Y 816°20% %EE 801 000°6v¥ 60¥'98Y 1529 08S'vS 882'69¢ suonoadsu
%Y8'¥L £68'/8Y'L /8G'ELLL 0L9°0E}L 9G/'1E) 122’158 %E0' VL £85°01S'L 182'8L1'L S6Y'LYL hmo mo.‘ mv& emm_ spaag \6 1935162y
%L0'PS 99'L1¥'VS Lzz'sev'ee 0 vesTyI'y 595°188°¢ 8£1°106'02  [%EL°LS 129°212'pS 228°262°1LE 0 809°0VE'Y vro mmm wmv nNN 1z 1ejoL

%SE V9 £98'0v8'L 665'¥81'L 15/°0S2 109' G€2'0€6 %02°L2 ¥.6'980°€ 15.'6€8 86168 Liv'veL 8v1'029 8Uuo
%90°LS 8LV'IYY'T €G1°205'} Svl'lee Lvl'cee 192'¥v6 %00°19 68.v€6'C Sv1'064°L 22e'9Le €09'8}Y 0Ze'660°L juswisolopuz poddng pIYo
%GL L9 220'99L 20v'89% 559'89 6.9'GY 890'¥SE %6€'€9 GES'1SL Y9y 988°2¢ S0SZYi 0€0°10g Areiqn
%Ye'ES 828'80v'CY ¥2s'129'ce 5E6°LSY'E 125'960°c 890'€20'9}  §%¥Y'6S +00°06%' L T22'299've 865'0LE'E 98Y'59e'Y L£1'926'9L S30INISG [BIO0S
%¥v'SS ¥LL'€0L'S 1S1'ToL'e £29'LSS Ziv'06e zeLoze'e %2809 29T°'vee's 0zE'LLL'E 257825 189'865 £81°050C uesH

%11y broLL | zeeliey , 6016 509'6 8/8%6/8  1%iz8y 80 0eL | 296'1GE , leseuy l960v. | vigose yusus

- - - - , . , . - - IejusuuisAobiB)U] PRJIIISS
%l¥'6€ 66V'€L0°0L 980°0.6°C 0 60S VLV 1SP°226°L 921°895°L %65°8€ mmwﬁmw.m 826'81L°E 0 898°25¢ 0zZ'esET vvwhn_‘_‘.v 1ejoL

%EL'SS 126'L¥8'L 605'920°L 989°L¥ %454 129'99L %LV V9 82C'v88'L 8S.'viTL 898252 LSV'6LE YEV'ZPO B#uo
%052 ¥68'L 114 oy 0 0 %8S ¥T 896} ey 0 y8v 0 uoezienb3 Xe | soeg UMPOD
%09'vC ¥61°02¢ 192'8L 0 192'8L 0 %lv61 926°09¢ TL0'0L 0 TL0'0L 0 uonezilenb3 xe| seles oye buuds
%LEVT 6L 6c 0 62 0 %8S ¥ vl o€ 0 oe 0 uogezijenb3 xe | sejeg uewpals
%1SVT 96.'6¥1 LiL'oe 0 bLL'9e 0 %8S YT 0£9'sSL 09z'8e 0 09z'8e 0 uonezienb3 Xe | sojes Jonoise]
%YSve /8 vie 0 vic 0 %9S¥T 106 €2C 0 o144 0 uoyezienb3 xe| ssjes spem
%SG0'vC 298'106°¢ 165'8€6 0 165'8€6 0 %€8'8C 9€1'26E'e 816°'L.6 0 8V6'L.6 0 uoezijenb3 xe] sajes Aey
%\S've 188'218°} 062'v¥v 0 062'vvy 0 %8GVT 9/6'€88'L 620'€9¥ 0 620°'€9¥ 0 feuibuQ-uoleziienb3 xe | sojes Aed
%S0°9L 805'18€'L 819'080°L [SEigerad 0 652'¥29 %8S vy ols'sreh 966955 0 VLLY9E 528°16Z Jyold aloys DavY
0

%9V6S Ovy'c99 668'€6E 0 £02'912 961211 %6095 &wﬁ,wom ] wNm .\.mm, mvmﬁ 34 785'6.) %G € 2101S O8Y

= T e ] 5 i | 9 e e . |lejusluttiancbin)uj paluSAuuine

%S6° LY pe'spl'ee 8eL9LY'SL 0 66E°LLL'E 29v's0e’e 1126668 %16 LY 89Z°6¥8°9¢ vvw St mv 0 Lsz'Tri'e 222'686'C 89/°€LE'6 felol

%6G°59 000'0SZ'L 626'618 102'9L 25Y'v6 2.2'699 %12 Y9 Zri'osl'L 666'19L 1zl'e8 9/9'6ZL 202'€SS soxe] Jayo

%ve ey 608'9Z9 619112 0 0 6L9'LL2 %C6'€9 8GE'EPS 262'L¥E 0 0 26T LYE suoiedluNWIWOoddfd | g OB9PIA X8 s9fes

%000 ove's8z 0 0 0 0 %000 ove'see 0 0 0 0 BUIM B 199¢
861'GE0'E 0L0°L1Z'e 9z£'8/0'8 %9} Ly omm_mmm{r ovm,mwwhﬂ

%y’ Ly me.mmm.v,m vmm.vwm.,vr wwm.mmw.wm 0€ v.mmo,.m vNN"mS,\w i

(v +2y + OV WV + 1) x.mk Sofes

%ELV6 | SZ0°TLLYSL | 89T°9v0'orL | 0 [ 69826l | S8V'ELLT | vL6'6L0LL |%0V'S6 866'SOE'GL | LEVOELOSL |0 6£9'006'7 | L€9'6€S'9Z | 191'069'BLL | [E30L

%6818 6vC'S61'S SECYST Y Y9C'ELS 860°LLS €/8°€91°E %68°6L S65'v1T'S 9EL'S9L'Y 6€C°0¥S 80L' LY 68.°0LCE 484Q %@ sled Jold
%8999 200'86.°01 167°002"L 669066 0L€'100°L 28¥'802'S %TE69 116'286'0L 085'€L9'L LS1'62L'L 666'901°L Vev'LLE'S jualng - s3PYBA JOJoN

o\eov 16 V1L wh_. 8L | evs’ rmm Vel 906'882'€ 1/0'G65'GC | 6G6'202°G0) 1%00'86 N\.m 91"y mer 1G€" 8€l mvw 1E2'E va \.vo mN wvm S_‘ (33

JuBLng - 2ljgnd ‘[eUcsIod ‘BsYy
XS] WaIolEA BY 0L :

paziubesay jsbpng |EJO.L J9a-Ine paziubooay ammv | eyl . oy aNNZ TYEINIO
% _mzuu.c. %

LLOZAd

AUYINIAINS INNIATY ALNNOD ANV TIISNND



9lL'sol dx3 [e}0] ISAC SNUBASY [BIOL

lsv'ee8e | re [0 L j . Jero’eveL dxg 1edQ-ucp isno Asy sadQ-uop
%90°€0} 160'e.S°T 1LL159' 0 z29'eyl S21'e6 $96'SLY'e  1%29¥S 899°s8 S61°9Y 0 665V 665V 166'2¢ sesuadx3 Buijessdouo) [eoL
%0005 €61 'G5 16512 6657 665 ¥ 86E'8L %.9°99 €61'SS G6.'9¢ 6657 665V 165°L2 pund [e1eus9 -nQ Jajsuel |
%ZZ Y01 06°L15'C SLi've9'e £20'8¢E) 925'88 995'/6€'C  |%l82E S/¥'0€ 0000} 0 0 0000} Jeye3 | /RUBIY

%SL'LL 609°0£2'9 6.5'vv8'y 0 160'v0P $25°'sse Y96'V80 Y 1%SEV9 SZ1'606°C yiy'sLs'e 0 (434455 4% 4457 019'088°L teq pund pue BupessdQ-uoN (€301
%2C 96 EEPEIN4 SLi'ye9e €20'8€l 925'88 995°/6€C  §%00°0 G86'GEL 0 0 0 0 soueleq pund pajeudoiddy
%L9°99 pS¥'028'2 €0€°088°} 8€0°GET 8€0'GeZ L220M'L {%L9°99 ovL'eLL'E 12¥'SLS'T sZy'yLe gTy'vLe 0/5'988°L sbetonag @ pood paiedald
%BE LE 000'€89 00v'sse 116'LE L16'LE 996°161 %00°0 0 0 0 0 0 pung |ejouss

uj sigjsued ]
%00°0 0 $99'€8 LS 0 £19'c8 %00°0 0 0 0 0 0 SIOJOBHUOD XE | SOlES
%000 0 960"} (8¢6) 247 1661 %000 0 8y 14 4 ov SJUBLLISSAU| UO paules jsaiau|

(vo6'80S) (zzo'Zioz) [0~ [leov’ele]l  [(izeeil)  [ligs’ey dx3g BunesadQ 1eac A9y Bunessdg
%90°19 Z15°2€0'9 Zys'e89‘s 0 880°cve 9.5'0€9 8.8'60L'C  [1%0Z'€S 251'092°9 18p°0€€'e 0 L10°29Y 8EE'ErY 9z1'02zv'e sasuadxg BupesadQ [ejoL
%L01L G1Z'08Y 80E"LYE G96°0) G80'cel 852'80C %€ET 8L 1€2°¢2 €2y 0 0 €TV AepnQ [eyded
%68°€9 68899/ 116'68% seyee v16'62 81592y %EL'E9 110'8eL S/5'65Y fA4 A4 ¥20°0% 090228 a0
%0} vL 000052 €8/'686 PLOVL eov'eLlL 09€'89¢ %L6'9S 000028 1¥9'G6Y PLLLL 625'66 ¥00'62¢ sapiN
%5679 1S9'9LY £€29'0LC [eicTArAl z8t'92 9/6'1€2 %Ly LT 806'€98 182'L€¢C £€9'0 90g'LL 8vE'661 Jreday 3 sourULJUR
%10°'1S 000056 509'v8Y 860Gt 088601 1z9'62¢€ %bS /9 000'Zv6 661'9€9 €Le'Shl 919'66 olz'see S0IAIBG PajoRHUOD
%by'L 000'00€ L0€'y 0 0 L0g'y %¥0LL 000°00% 85189 0 859 00529 SjusAg veowcoawa
ulesdQ
%09'LL €le'ees 1€9'v.LE ¥89'¥E 8E8'6Y 601062 %1L€'09 $85'68S 185'65¢ 602'St L11'SS Leg'vse speusg
%86'29 ¥5'Sy8°L 60€'291L'L Ll9'zeL 806'8LL ¥2.'058 %YT'8S LLL'EreL 128°€L0'L ve'iel 8EV'VEL 9€1°208 solees

%S YS 000°52€'2 S58'v62°L 0 860°0.2 zl9'ie) S80°€06 %Y 1S 000°2ev°C 65825’ 0 VSS'Lve 210°1€€ 682'7.9 sonusAsy bBuneiadg jejol

%LG°19 0000} 0€e'6CL 998°.¢ 0 8EV'L6 %09°GY 000°0L2 191°56 S.9'} Szl 19692 onuanay Bunedely 18jusD UMoID
%82 VS 000'00S Siv'Lie 6€9°L1E 0 9.2'6S1 %8Y'GE 000'62S 682'981 0 886'v8 L0€'10L SUOISS3AOUOD JajUL) UMOID
%9T°91 000'62 ¥90'v 0s SOL'L 606°C %2065 00001 206°G 082'c GeL'b 1884 $894 8Dl XOg Jejus] umolg
%679 000°0€ Sly'6L 8v6'c 0 125'S)H %Y ve 000Gt 80¥'SL 0 yiv'L ¥€6°L $9Jeqay 1)1 L JOIUSD UMOID
%1219 00004 1zL'e 8Ll'e 0 €0¥'C %4102 000°04 2107 (62) SIS 96.1°L SNOJUEJISISIN JSHUSY UMOID
%ST'SS 000°0€€ yie'zsl S61'82 1552 8.5'8Z1 %8E'€S 000'0e€ €91'9LL €16'8e 60¥'29 We'ssL sbeyoing Ayjioed 1ejusd umaid
%vZ'es 000°'GL¥ €06'25C 0608} GLL'EE 8€9°102 %91 1L 000°S.¥ 00°8€E 286221 £92'09 SSZ'¥SL Ssuadxg paian0dsy Jejuad umoi)
%SC'v9 000'G.1 6EV'TLL 066zt L1811 2€6'/8 %88 VS 00o0'zie Zve'oll 8€6°01 6LL°0L §22'S6 jusy Juswidinbz Jejusd uMoIy
%01°LS 000029 ozg'ole 209°eS YEE'0S ¥88°zie %ZL'LS 000029 996'0L€ 09t'LL 528's8 289'651 juay bulpiing 18jusd umold

paziuboasy 3abpng BN q94 23@-Inr paziuboooy imu:m
% 1ENJOY % ﬂ
LLOZASA | ZLOZAH

[enoy

AAVININNS TVIONVNIA d31LNID NMOYD



